Upper Cumberland
Development District

MEMORANDUM

TO: Livingston Municipal Planning Commission Members
FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner

DATE: March 20, 2024

SUBJECT:  March 25, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

The Livingston Municipal Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, March
25,2024 at 5:00 pm at Livingston City Hall. The agenda for the planning commission meeting is as follows:

Call to order.

Approval of the February 26, 2024 minutes.

Consideration of final subdivision plat for property located on Miller Street (Del Toro Division)*
Consideration of final subdivision plat for property located on Hi Tech Drive and Preston Street (Garrett
Division)*

5. Consideration of final subdivision plat for property located on Celina Highway, Cash Street and North
Oak Street (Rogers Division)*

Other Business as Necessary

7. Adjourn. '
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*See Agenda Review

Chairperson — Philip McCormick Robert Jolley Matilda Speck JI Hollars

Bruce Elder Ricky McDonald Lashell Richardson Phyllis Looper Kristian Mansell
Others:




